LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 4, 2007
TO: Honorable Kino Flores, Chair, House Committee on Licensing & Administrative Procedures
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1200 by Patrick, Dan (Relating to rules governing the sale of ticketsto an instant lottery
game. ), Committee Report 2nd House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code by requiring the Texas L ottery Commission (TLC) to
adopt certain rules relating to the closure of instant ticket games.

Based on the analysis of the Comptroller of Public Accounts, the potential fiscal impact cannot be
determined, although there could be a positive impact on the sale of instant lottery tickets by allowing
TLC to advertise that it would not sell instant tickets after it was determined that the top prizes for that
game had all been claimed.

This bill would take effect September 1, 2007.

L ocal Government I mpact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies. 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 362 Texas Lottery Commission
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